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Addendum #1 

 
Rebid Summer Programs 

 
Issue Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 

 
Bids Due: Thursday, March 6, 2025 at 1:00PM 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
• Are any vendor(s) already awarded for summer 2025 under the previous RFP Titled: 

Summer Programs, deadline 1/23/2025?- 
o No, we rejected all bids.  

 
• Is the district seeking to award additional vendor(s) through REBID-Summer Program 

2025 RFP, deadline 3/6/2025? Thus splitting the overall award and summer partnership 
between multiple vendors in 2025? 

o No, anyone who submitted bids during the first release should submit again for 
consideration.   
 

• Has the district previously worked with one single vendor for this scope of Summer 
Program?  

o No, we worked with multiple vendors in the past. 
 

• If so, is previous vendor eligible for this RFP? 
o We encourage previous vendors to apply  

 
 

• What is the estimated number or range of students to be served in each grade level?  
o Elementary (Rising K-5 grades) 
o Middle ( Rising 6-8 grades) 
o High Schools(Rising 9-12 grades) 
o The number of students served will depend on the number of awarded vendors, 

and their per-pupil allocation. 
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